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The
anditnce, notwithstanding the bad state
of the roads, was large, and gave earn-
est attention Juring all the services.
The collection taken on the oceasion was
very creditable,  'The congregation
manifested good taste in the seleetion of
the site.  Thney purchased two acres of
Jand, the most beautiful site in the
neizhbourhood, and appropriated them
to the church and hurying-ground. The
building is 60 feet Ly 49, is ueatly
and substantially Dbuilt, and has a
beautiful tower. The cost has Leen
ahout £620 ; but the congregation be-
lieving that the contractor was not suf-
feiently renumerated for the labour
which he expended upon it gencrously
swereed to leave £80 in the hands of the
ommissioners to be paid to him if he
atisfied them that he lost that amount
v his contract. On the following Mon-
hy there was a congregational meeting
zthe new church, when the managers
e o most satisfactory account of the
trancial affairs of the congregation, and
becommissioners of the huilding readily
isposedt of the pews by means of which
bey liquidated the debt upon the
Lurch.

ILDENT'S SMISSIONARY MEETING.

At a meeting of the Student’s Foreign
isivnary Society, held in the Semi-
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nary at Truro on Feb. 41h 1859, the fol-
lowing persong were chosen ofiice Lear-
ers for the casuing year.

Winniay Ross Fraye, President.

C. B. Pirnuano, Seerclary.

ALEXANDER FaLcoxer, Treasurer.

"The ohjeet of this society is to forward

the cause of christianity, especially in
the ficld of Foretex Misstovs. For this
end each member is expected to put
furth special effort to raise funds and

also to diffuse as gmuch as possible 2
missionary spirit throughout the chureh.
During the ensuing year, therefore, the
members will each endeavour to hold
meetings in the various localities in
which they may be respectively placed.
At these meetings addresses or lectures
on missionary subjects will be delivered.
and collections taken {or misionary pur-
poses.  The members of the Society
fondly hope that the object which they
have in view will meet with the appro-
Dbation and support of a liberal christian
public. They also hope that the various
sections and congregations of the Pres-
byterian Church of Nova Scotia will be
prepared for 2 visit from one or more of
their number.
€. B. Pitunano, Secrelary.

Truro, Feb. 4, 18569,

nies recoived by the Treasurer, to 20th
wary, 1839,

Foreign Mission.
Magnus Arthur, sonior, £010 0
! member, Princo Strect Con-
gation, 015 0
s’ Religious and Benevolent So-
(5, Chatham, N. B,, 210 ¢

m Irvine, Barney’s River, 0 5 0
s Jackson, Carriboo, 0 313

&

NOTICES, ACKNOWLEDGMENTS, &c.

Rev. James Murray, 216 8
Children Prince Street Church Sab.
School, for Mission Schoouer, 9 81

Rockville Juvenile Mission Society,

Maitland, 50 0
Maitland, do do 4 0 0
James Dawson, Montresl, C. E. 3 0 0
Collection, Primitive Church N. @. 30 13 &

Mrs. McNutt, Economy, per Rev. J.
Murray,
A friend, Forks, Middle River,

[
010

<



